
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Bradley Lehman <Bradley_Lehman@transitmix.com> Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 11:11 AM
To: "Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us" <Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us>

To Whom it May Concern, 

I fully support Transit-Mix application for the Hitch Rack Ranch. 

Thanks you very much. 

Regards, 

Brad Lehman 
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=62a0fa4cd9&view=att&th=15fc0e0f1bb1ae3a&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw




Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Bradley Lehman <Bradley_Lehman@transitmix.com> Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 11:17 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Brad Lehman

641 S Rogers Dr

Pueblo West, CO 81007

(480)600-1750

 

 

Thank you very much.

Have a wonderful dayJ

 

Brad

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy [mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:14 AM 
To: Bradley Lehman 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application

 

Hi Brad,

 

Pursuant to Rule 1.7.1(2)(a), in order for statements supporting or objecting to an application, petitions for a hearing, and/or
submissions to become a party to be considered timely, written comments, protests and/or petitions must contain
the name, mailing address, and telephone number of the interested parties.

 

Your letter will be added to the permit file. However, in order to be considered a party to the matter, please submit a mailing
address and phone number.

Thanks,

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

https://maps.google.com/?q=641+S+Rogers+Dr%0D+Pueblo+West,+CO+81007&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=641+S+Rogers+Dr%0D+Pueblo+West,+CO+81007&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(480)%20600-1750
mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us

